

JADE RICE

SUMMARY

I have been working as a clinical supervisor for five years and a behavioral health provider for over ten years. I am an AAMFT Approved Supervisor and provide training, consultation and supervision to behavioral health providers of all disciplines and developmental levels. I act as a Leader and Member on several committees for therapists and the LGBTQIA+ community in the state of Arizona. Clinically, I specialize in trauma focused services, family therapy, and managing safety concerns. As a supervisor, I specialize in ethics and boundaries and the monitoring of behavioral health professionals with a wide range of experience and training.



CONTACT

Phone : 480-340-1236

Email : jade.rice@bloomingclematistherapy.com

Web : BloomingClematisTherapy.com

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Master's of Marriage And Family Therapy, 12/2015
Arizona State University - Tempe, AZ

Bachelor's, Psychology, Minor Family And Human Development, 05/2014
Arizona State University - Tempe, AZ

STATE LICENSE DETAILS

- LMFT 15588 (2/2/16- present)
- AZ Registered Supervisor (8/14/21- present)

CERTIFICATIONS

- AAMFT Approved Supervisor- Awarded Sep 2023
- Trauma Focused- Cognitive Behavioral Therapy - Certified 2020

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

- American Association for Marriage and Family Therapists (AAMFT): Member and Clinical Fellow 08/14-present
 - Arizona Interest Network AAMFT: Member 08/14- present
 - Queer and Trans Advocacy Network AAMFT: Member 08/22- present
-

EXPERIENCE

Founder and Director, 01/2023 - Current

Blooming Clematis Therapy & Consulting - Chandler, AZ

- Provide clinical supervision and oversight to associate clinicians in the state of Arizona.
- Provide clinically focused training on therapeutic modalities and ethical considerations.
- Provide therapy services with specialty services focusing on trauma, childhood abuse, Veterans, LGBTQIA+, families.

Clinical Supervisor, 02/2022 - 04/2024

Behavioral Health Solutions - Tempe, AZ

- Created and implemented a statewide 4 week training program for all newly hired Behavioral Health Technicians (BHT) and associate therapists.
- Implement ongoing training for agency staff and contract staff at Skilled Nursing Facilities throughout the state.
- Created and implemented a statewide Policies and Procedures to meet all required state guidelines and obtain/maintain AZ Department of Health Services License.
- Oversee program development statewide and engage in outreach with community stakeholders (health plans, facility leadership teams) to develop and maintain strong professional connections and ensure ongoing programmatic success.

Clinician, 01/2021 - 05/2022

Elite Psychology and Wellness - Scottsdale, AZ

- Work as a contracted clinician providing individual therapy to clients with a specialty focus on college aged young adults and athletes.

Clinician III, 05/2021 - 02/2022

Arizona's Children Association, Pediatric Clinic - Chandler, AZ

- Evaluated co-located clinician position for areas of strengths and opportunities for growth.
- Worked in collaboration with the Medical Integration Officer to create new policies and procedures for the program and position.
- In the co-located setting, provide short-term solution focused support and services to clients and families aged 0-17 utilizing evidence based modalities.
- Complete consultations, determine appropriate services, and enroll clients as appropriate.
- Created training to present to PCP staff on clinical needs of various patient populations.

Clinical Supervisor, 07/2018 - 05/2021

Arizona's Children Association - Chandler, AZ

- Has acted as supervisor over: clinicians (intake, infant mental health, all ages in home) and specialty case managers/ BHTs (infant mental health, transition aged youth).
- Individually and collaboratively worked to create training documents that were utilized for company wide training.
- Created multiple evidence based group curriculums for agency wide use.
- Acted as leader and co facilitator for several groups and supported new clinical staff and interns in learning how to run groups successfully.

Multisystemic Therapist, 03/2016 - 07/2018
Touchstone Health Services - Phoenix, AZ

- “Standard” and “Problem Sexual Behavior” Provided intensive, in-home services and utilized various therapeutic evidence based approaches to help the family gain de-escalation skills, increase use of coping skills, increase warmth between family members, and increase safety of family members in the home and the community.
- Target behaviors included: aggression, substance use, delinquency, problem sexual behavior, running away, danger to self and danger to others.

Visitation Supervisor, 09/2015 - 03/2016
Human Resource Training, Inc - Tempe, AZ

- Supervisor ensures the safety and well-being of the child(ren) for the duration of visits with parents through observation, note taking, and intervening if rules are not followed.

Team Lead Intern, 01/2015 - 02/2016
Human Resource Training, Inc - Tempe, AZ

- Provide evidenced- based therapy services to families referred by the Department of Child Safety due to neglect and abuse allegations.
- Completes an assessment, provides weekly therapy to guardian and children 1-2 times a week, and tracks completion of goals through monthly reports and treatment plan goals.
- Stayed on as contractor after internship concluded in December 2015.

Habilitator, 04/2013 - 01/2015
The Centers for Habilitation - Tempe, AZ

- Provide supervision, training and assistance to individuals in developing patterns of living, activities and routines which are appropriate to the individual's age and the practices of the surrounding community and which are consistent with the individual's interests and capabilities.

TRAININGS FACILITATED

- New Employee Orientation for Behavioral Health Technicians, 40 hours
- Ethical Decision Making Made Easy (Co-Trainer)
- Building Connections with a Stranger (Co-Trainer)
- Supporting and Supervising Novice Behavioral Health Professionals
- Engaging the Disengaged Team
- The Opportunity of Boundaries (Co-Trainer)
- Systemic Perspectives for Treating Childhood Trauma
- Creatively Relational Applications of CBT
- Brief Structural Strategies for Systems
- Various In-Service Trainings to Clinicians, BHTs and CNAs in Skilled Nursing Facility setting
- The Battle For Structure: Engaging Parents in Treatment

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

Arizona Interest Network of AAMFT (AIN)

Chair 01/24- present

Chair Elect 6/23- 12/23

- Act as leader over AIN and liaison for AZ MFTs and AAMFT. Monitor effectiveness of all sub-committees and manage network functioning. Work collaboratively with AAMFT and state officials to improve MFT's ability to work effectively and ethically in the state of Arizona.

Member Outreach Committee, Committee Head 04/22- present

- Actively engages in planning and preparation for yearly CEU and networking events to maximize awareness of and participation in events by AIN members and non-members. Manage social media pages and posts to increase event engagement and attendance.

Social Media Specialist 06/17-11/20

- Actively manages social media pages by: responding to messages, posting or sharing articles/ pictures/ resources/ infographics to increase social media presence and member engagement.

Phoenix Pride

Board of Directors 11/23- present

- Act as a Board Member, engaging in the oversight and monitoring of all Phoenix Pride events. Actively engage in representing the organization positively and appropriately in the community and at sponsored events.

Education and Outreach Committee Member & Co-Chair 08/23- present

- This committee is responsible for planning and coordinating Phoenix Pride's political research, diversity research, outreach and advocacy, as well as to manage the scholarship and community grant funds.

Big Brothers Big Sisters of America (BBBS)

Mentor 09/16- present

- Act as a mentor to an adolescent ("Big" and "Little")
- Attend events on behalf of BBBS to increase knowledge and understanding of programs and enroll new Bigs and Littles

Alumni Committee Member 03/23- present

- Serving as a committee member to renew the Alumni Network for Bigs and Littles at BBBS. Create and implement yearly events to create a support network within Alumni and facilitate ongoing connection and community.

LGBTQ Committee Member 09/18-12/19

- Served on the inaugural committee for BBBS focusing on building awareness and competence of BBBS employees and volunteers with the LGBTQ population.

NOTABLE TRAININGS COMPLETED

- 20 hours training and consultation CPT, 2023-2024
- 30 hours AAMFT Supervisor Fundamentals Course, 2022
- 12 hours AZ Clinical Supervisor Training, 2021
- 51 hours training EMDR, 2020
- 20 hours consultation EMDR, 2021-2022
- 27 hours, additional (various) EMDR specialty trainings 2020- 2021
- 29 hours initial training, 12 hours consultation TFCBT, 2019
- 28 hours training in Sand Tray Play Therapy, 2019